Dr. Katrin Huber

Curriculum Vitae

Chair of Empirical Economics
University of Potsdam
August-Bebel-Str. 89, D-14482 Potsdam

↑ +49 331 977 3256

□ katrin.stephanie.huber@uni-potsdam.de

□ sites.google.com/view/katrin-huber/home

□ KatrinHuber17

updated: April 2023

Research Interests

- 1. Empirical Labor Economics & Applied Microeconometrics
- 2. Policy Evaluation
- 3. Family & Gender Economics, especially Female Labor Supply and Women's Careers
- 4. Household Structure & Labor Income Inequality

Germany.

5. Human Capital Investments, Workers' Beliefs and Personality Traits

Current Position & Affiliations

since 03/2021	Postdoctoral Researcher at the Chair of Empirical Economics, University of Potsdam, Germany.
since 03/2021	Senior Research Fellow at the Center for Economic Policy Anlaysis (CEPA), University of Potsdam, Germany.
since 03/2021	Research Associate at the Berlin School of Economics (BSE), Berlin, Germany.
since 04/2021	Research Affiliate at the Chair of Public Economics, University of Passau, Germany.
	Professional Experience
09/2019 - 02/2021	Data Analyst & Digital Marketing Manager at crealytics GmbH , <i>Passau/ Berlin, Germany</i> .
09/2013 - 08/2019	Research Associate at the Chair of Public Economics, <i>University of Passau, Germany.</i>
01/2015 - 01/2017	Research Fellow in the Bavarian Graduate Program of Economics (BGPE), <i>Nuremberg, Germany.</i>

07/2012 - 09/2012 Student Assistant at the Chair of International Economics, University of Passau, Germany.
 02/2012 - 04/2012 Student Assistant at the Chair of International Economics, University of Passau, Germany.
 03/2011 - 05/2011 Internship at the Institute for Employment Research, Nuremberg, Germany.

04/2013 - 08/2013 Student Assistant at the Chair of Public Economics, University of Passau,

06/2010 - 09/2012 Student Assistant at the Chair of Economic Policy, University of Passau, Germany.

Education

- 01/2014 07/2019 **Ph.D. Candidate in Economics**, *University of Passau*, *Germany*, Title of thesis: "Empirical Essays on Decision-Making Within Families: Determinants and Consequences of Family Labor Supply".
- 10/2011 12/2013 **Graduate Studies in International Economics and Business**, *University of Passau, Germany*, Degree: M.A..
- 09/2012 01/2013 Exchange Student, Toulouse School of Economics, France.
- 10/2008 09/2011 Undergraduate Studies in Business Administration and Economics, *University of Passau, Germany*, Degree: B.Sc..

Publications

Huber, K. (2019). "Changes in Parental Leave and Young Children's Non-Cognitive Skills", Review of Economics of the Household, 17(1), 89-119.

Huber, K. & Winkler, E. (2019). "All You Need is Love? Trade Shocks, Inequality, and Risk Sharing between Partners", European Economic Review, 111, 305-335.

Working Papers

Huber, K. & Rolvering, G. (2023) "Public Child Care and Mothers' Career Trajectories", CEPA Discussion Paper No. 64, Center for Economic Policy Analysis.

Joint with M. Caliendo, I. Isphording & J. Wegmann "Reporting Bias of Survey Wages: Sources, Channels, and Economic Consequences", Working Paper, Potsdam.

Joint with M. Caliendo, T. Dohmen et al. "The role of intergroup contact at work - individual level evidence on the contact hypothesis", Working Paper, Potsdam.

Work in Progress

Joint with M. Caliendo. "Human capital investments, personality and automation". Joint with E. Winkler. "The Added Worker Effect: the role of norms".

Joint with A. Ahammer, U. Glogowsky & M. Halla "Elections, Child Care Availability and Family Outcomes".

Conference and Workshop Presentations

- 09/2023 Annual Conference of the European Association of Labour Economists (EALE) (University of Prague, Czeque Republic)
- 07/2023 Colloquium of Economics IAAEU (University of Trier, Germany invited talk, scheduled)
- 03/2023 Economics Research Seminar (Johannes Kepler University Linz, Austria invited talk
- 11/2022 Research Colloquium on Health and Population Economics (Leipniz University Hannover, Germany invited talk)
- 09/2022 Annual Conference of the Verein für Socialpolitik (University of Basel, Switzerland)
- 09/2022 Annual Conference of the European Association of Labour Economists (EALE) (University of Padua, Italy)

- 06/2022 Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics (ESPE) (University of Calabria, Italy)
- 05/2022 Berlin Applied Micro Seminar (BAMS) (Hertie School, Berlin, Germany)
- 06/2019 Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics (ESPE) (University of Bath, UK)
- 05/2018 Annual Conference of the Society Economics of the Household (SEHO) (Paris School of Economics, France)
- 04/2017 Annual Conference of the Royal Economic Society (University of Bristol, UK)
- 02/2017 Research Seminar in Economics (University of Passau, Germany)
- 09/2016 Annual Conference of the Verein für Sozialpolitik (University of Augsburg, Germany)
- 09/2016 Annual Conference of the European Association of Labour Economists (EALE) (Ghent University, Belgium)
- 05/2016 PhD Seminar in Economics (University of Passau, Germany)
- 09/2015 Annual Conference of the Verein für Sozialpolitik (Westfälische Wilhelms-Universität, Münster, Germany)
- 07/2015 BGPE Workshop (University of Passau, Germany)
- 06/2015 Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics (ESPE) (Izmir University of Economics, Turkey)
- 06/2015 Annual Congress Swiss Society of Economics and Statistics (University of Basel, Switzerland)
- 04/2015 Research Seminar in Economics (University of Passau, Germany)

Conference and Workshop Participation

- 2021 PhD Workshop (Potsdam, Germany)
- 2016 Bavarian Graduate Program in Economics Academic Writing (Lichtenfels, Germany)
- 2015 PhD Seminar (Passau, Germany)
- 2014 Bavarian Graduate Program in Economics Advanced Microeconomics (Parsberg, Germany)
- 2014 Bavarian Graduate Program in Economics Advanced Econometrics (Muggendorf, Germany)
- 2014 Bavarian Graduate Program in Economics Advanced Microeconomics (Muggendorf, Germany)

Research-Related Awards

2020 Karl Paul Hensel-Prize, Doris and Dr. Michael Hagemann Stiftung for dissertation on "Empirical Essays on Decision-Making Within Families: Determinants and Consequences of Family Labor Supply"

Services to the Profession & Memberships

Coordinator Center for Economic Policy Analysis (CEPA), University of Postdam

RA Representative Berlin School of Economics (BSE), Berlin

Refereeing World Development | Journal of Population Economics | Journal for Labour Market Research

Membership Verein für Socialpolitik | European Association of Labour Economics | Berlin School of Economics | Center for Economic Policy Analysis

Teaching Experience

University of Potsdam

Master & PhD Policy Evaluation (Theoretical & Practical Sessions)

Do-It-Yourself: Research Ideas Development (Seminar)

Advanced DiD Methods & Bunching (Seminar)

Bachelor Introductory Econometrics (Lecture)

Seminar in Applied Economics (Seminar)

University of Passau

Master & PhD Natural and Field Experiments, Quasi-Experiments and Field-Experiments in Economics

(Lecture & Tutorial)

Behavioral Public Economics (Tutorial)

Bachelor Public Economics/ Public Finance (Tutorial)

Microeconomics (Tutorial)

Languages

German Native

English Fluent

French Advanced

Spanish Basic

Technical Skills

Microsoft-Office. LaTeX, Typo3, Stata, SPSS, Google Ad Words, Microsoft Advertising